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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuUto)

Sent: Tuesday, 11 September 2018 10:50 AM

To: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation; TEO Kitty
Cc: HO Kow Wai; HO Vincent; KKLau

Subject: RE: [AXA]: Effect MV for SJIW8489G

Dear Kitty,

The market value of STW 8489G is $17K-$18K (Estimated) as at Sept 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 11 September 2018 9:24 AM

To: LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>

Cc: HO Kow Wai <kowwai.ho@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>; KKLau <kklau@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: [AXA]: Effect MV for SIW8489G

Hi Valuation Team,

Kindly assist to get back to AXA Kitty.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Olivia Lau | Admin Manager

LKK Auto Consultants M
phone: 6256-35461 | email: olivialau@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 .‘

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408933)

From: TEO Kitty [mailto:kitty.teo@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 10 September, 2018 4:54 PM

To: 'Collin Wong' <collin.wong@a-pac.sg>; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; Autoprobe - Mr Tay <bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg>;
AutoProbe Admin -surveyor <admin@autoprobe.com.sg>; frankie @fta.com.sg; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; nick@Ibs-
auto.com; KKLau <kklau@Ikkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@Ilkkauto.com>;
jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; Sharon Kho <sharon.kho@priorityservices.sg>; ricky@rta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg;




HO Kow Wai <kowwai.ho@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>
Subject: Effect MV for SJIW8489G

Dear surveyors,
Please let us have your market value as soon as possible.
Thank you.

Best Regards

Kitty Teo | Specialist, Motor Claims Department

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Email:kitty.teo@axa.com.sg

Customer Care No. 1800 8804741 Press 3

A #

- redefining /insurance

Please consider the environment hefore printing this message
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

From: HO Kow Wai

Sent: Monday, 10 September, 2018 1:38 PM

To: TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>
Subject: Fwd: COE REBATE SJW8489G

Hi,
As per attached, pls assist to effect MV.
Tks.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Gary Seah <gary.seah(@smemotor.com.sg>
Date: 10 September 2018 at 13:20:36 SGT

To: Ho kowai <kowwai.ho@axa.com.sg>
Subject: COE REBATE SJW8489G

From: ptr2@smemotor.com.sg
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 12:14 PM

To: SME Motor-Gary Seah
Subject: Attached Image

----- Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If
you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this
message. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or
opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
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AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and
duly authorized by the said companies.



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

CCE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 05 Sep 2018

(APYLAY

Singapore NRIC
84378

SJWB489G

Yes

05 Sep 2018

KIA

CERATO FORTE KOUP 1.6 AT SX ABS D/AB SR
Green

2010

G4FCAH376662
KNAFW611MA52163%5
92.7 kW (124 bhp)
$15,564.00

23 Apr2010

23 Apr 2010

1

$15,564.00

Yes
22 Apr 2020
$8,560.00

22 Apr 2020

A - Car (1600cc & below)
10

$20,340.00

$3,316.00

$11,876.00

OK

Page 1 of |
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https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/ enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput 7k UNCTION ID=F0304...
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9/11/2018

Used Kia Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Uel Efficient Yet Sporty 2 Door Coupe Priced To Sell!, Trendy Sporty Laok Car, Sporty Blue Exterior With Red Interior, Accident Free, Magnificent
Condition. Excellent Performance Car, Very Well Mainta. ..

Prem Roy Motoring

Posted: 10-Sep-2018  Tags: 2010 Kia Cerato, Kia Cerato, Kia, Cerato, Used Kia

Kia Cerato Forte 1.6A EX $22,800 $8,350 /yr 13-0ct-2010 1,591 cc - Sedan Available

1 Owner. New Paintwork And New Leather Seats, Worn Parts Replaced At Workshop With Receipts To Show. Excellent Condition. 6 Months Warranty, R,
Flexible Financing Available, Trade-In Welcome. Please Call... C erenwan ]

Posted: 09-Sep-2018  Tags: 2010 Kia Cerate, Kis Cerato, Kia, Cerato, Used Kia

Kia Cerato Forte 1.6A SX $17,700 $7,990 fyr 06-Jan-2010 1,591 cc 138,000 km Sedan Available

(Showroom Condition Guaranteed!)1 Owner Car, Low Mileage Unit, 138,000km Done, Comes With & Manths Engine And Gearbox Warranty, All Our
Quality Pre-Owned Car Are Selling At Low Depreciation Price, STA...

Car World Automabile
Posted: 09-Sep-2018  Tags: 2010 Kia Cerato, Kia Cerato, Kia, Cerato, Used Kia

Slow, Slower, Stop

Stop to take a look at the brake kits currently available. Both brand new and used, from every brand you could be looking for, Listed together with
merchant information and reviews,

Find out more!

Kia Cerato Forte Koup 1.6A SX $20,300 $8,140 /yr 24-Mar-2010 1,591 cc 129,000 km Sports Available

100% Guaranteed Accident Free, 2 Lady Owners Unit, Sunroof Model, Servicing, Wear And Tear Parts Fully Replaced With Receipts. Please Call To ’
Arrange For Viewing,

Posted: 08-5ep-2018  Tags: 2010 Kia Cerato, Kia Cerato, Kia, Cerato, Used Kia

Kia Cerato Forte Koup 1.6A 5X $21,500 $8,740 fyr 06-Apr-2010 1,591 cc 131,500 km Sports Available

New Arrivall Metallic Blue For Sales. Looking For A 2 Doors Sporty Car And Fuel Efficient With A Superb Handling Car. This Is The Right Choice, Always
Park In Shelter, No Repairs Needed. Is In A Very ...

Posted: 08-5ep-2018  Tags: 2010 Kiz Cerato, Kia Cerato, Kia, Cerato, Used Kia

Kia Cerato Forte 1.6A SX $32,800 $11,440 fyr 20-Dec-2010 1,591 cc 111,000 km Sedan Available

One Year Warranty! No Gimmicks! 100% Loan Available No Deposit Needed! Flexible Loan! Well Maintained By Previous Owner. Regular Servicing!
Smooth Gear Transmission, No Repairs Needed! High Trade In, ...

Hua Yang Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: 08-5ep-2018  Tags: 2010 Kia Cerato, Kia Cerato, Kia, Cerato, Used Kia

Kia Cerato Forte 1.6A SX $24,888 $7,930 /yr 23-Dec-2010 1,591 cc 155,131 km Sedan Available
(100% Quality Buy!) Vehicle Maintain By Agent (C&C) WIth Servicing History. Purchase Comes With 6 Months Engine And Gearbox Protection Plan
With 24/7 Roadside Assitance And Replacement Vehicle Coverag... IS

Sincere Motoring Pte Ltd
Posted: 08-Sep-2018  Tags: 2010 Kia Cerato, Kia Cerato, Kia, Cerato, Used Kia

Kia Cerato Forte 1,6A SX $19,300 $7,500 /yr 22-Apr-2010 1,591 ce 140,000 km Sedan Available

Graded B by ST

10% Down Payment! Up To 90% Loan! Interest From 2.98%! Excellent Condition! Buy With A Peace Of Mind From Award Accredited Company!
Attractive Loan Package And Competitive Trade In Price! Call Now To ...

Autolink Holdings Pte Ltd
Posted; 08-5¢p-2018  Tays: 2010 Kia Cerato, Kia Cerata, Kia, Cerato, Used Kia

Kia Cerato Forte 2.0A SX $25,800 $9,040 /yr 30-Jul-2010 1,998 cc 194,161 km Sedan Avaitable

Low Interest Rate, 1 Year Warranty. Balloon Scheme, In-house Financing Options Available, Buy With A Peace Of Mind. 1 Owner. 100% Genuine
Mileage. Well Maintained. No Chassis/Structural Damage. Immacu...

GOwheeler Pte Ltd
Posted: 08-5ep-2018  Tags: 2010 Kia Ceratg, Kia Cerato, Kia, Cerato, Used Kia

Kia Cerato Forte Koup 1.6A §X $25,900 $9,130 /yr 15-5Sep-2010 1,591 cc 116,995 km Sports Available

New 6 Month Road Tax Till 14 Mar 2019, 100% Accident Free, STA/VICOM Inspection Welcome. No Repairs Needed, Flexible Bank And In House High
Loan Available At Low Interest Rate. 6 Months Certified Pre ...

Imperium Car Motor Pte Lid
Posted: 08-Sep-2018 Tags: 2010 Kia Cerato, Kig Cerato, Kia, Cerato, Used Kia

Kia Cerato Forte 1.6A SX $18,000 $7,850 fyr 29-Jan-2010 1,591 cc 94,000 km Sedan Available

Buy With Confidence & Piece Of Mind,1 Owner Unit With Low Mileage Done 94000KM. Genuine Mileage As It's Maintain By C&C Since Day 1. Tyres " =
"' “ust Change At CRC. Very Well Kept, Show Room Condition.... . PREMIIN AD ")

Posted: 07-Sep-2018  Tags: 2010 Kia Cerate, Kia Cerato, Kia, Cerato, Used Kia

http:/Awww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing. php?MMO=Cerato&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2010&MOD=Kia
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